
MOTION

I MOVE that the Council AMEND the recommendations contained within the 
Communication from the Chief Legislative Analyst relative to the 2017 World Police and 
Fire Games (CF 16-1159 and Item #70 on today's agenda) with the following 
recommendations:

1. APPROVE the Memorandum of Agreement between the Police 
Department (LAPD) and the California Police Athletic Federation 
(Attachment 1); and

2. INSTRUCT the CAO and the LAPD, in concert with the City Attorney, to 
negotiate agreements for the use of the Convention Center and facilities 
managed by the Department of Recreation and Parks for WPFG events, with 
the final agreements subject to Council approval; and

3. INSTRUCT the Bureau of Street Services to report with all steps 
necessary to close Chick Hearn Drive in downtown Los Angeles for the 
duration of the WPFG, including potential costs and staffing needs; and

4. INSTRUCT the LAPD and LAFD to report with any additional General 
Fund costs not borne by the operating budgets of each department for the 
2017 WPFG in advance of the release of the Mayor's Proposed Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2017-18; and

5. DIRECT the LAPD to report on issues related to providing computer 
equipment for event registration and hosting WPFG information on LAPD 
servers; and

6. DIRECT the LAPD and LAFD to report, prior to the opening 
ceremonies, on the personnel and associated costs to provide adequate 
security and medical coverage for events within the City of Los Angeles.

PAUL KREKORIAN
Councilmember, 2nd District

Seconded l


